



Memo

DATE: July 21, 2026
TO: City Clerk
FROM: Clara McCully
SUBJECT: Administrative Approvals

This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from July 14, 2026, to July 21, 2026:

Administrative Amendment 26038, to UP16009, Costco Center Use Permit, was approved by the Planning and Development Services Director on July 21, 2026, to remove Note #19 related to a full access intersection at S 16th Street on Pine Lake, generally located at S 16th Street and Pine Lake Road.